
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
 1000 Commerce Drive

  Marquette, Michigan 49855
          Ph | 906.228.6220

Fx | 906.228.7337
www.marquettetownship.org

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022 - 6:30 PM

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER
 

   

1. Call to order
A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call
   

2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 
Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment.

   

3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
   

4. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Work Session and Regular Meeting Minutes of April 19, 2022.

B. Bills Payable in the amount $191,937.93.  Checks 162063 to 162111. Note any 
voided checks.

C. Received Committee and Other Reports

D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

1. Michigan Townships Association Robinson Scholarship for Township 
Students

2. Peter White Library Draft Board Minutes of April 19, 2022

3. CLOSUP-Univ of MI Survey Results on Recycling 4-22-22

4. MCSWMA Draft Minutes 4-20-22

5. MCSWMA 2020-21 Annual Report-Condensed

6. State of Michigan - Before the Public Service Commission Notice of Hearing 
for the Electric Customers of the Upper Peninsula Power Company - Case 
No. U-20811

   

5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any)
   

6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
A. Presentation by Elise Desjarlais, Lake to Lake Cooperative Invasive Species 

Management Area Regarding US41 Corridor

Page 1 of 73

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


B. Library Report, Tom Bronken and Andrea Ingmire
   

7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 
comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.)

A. Consider Request by North Iron Church to Participate in Work Day 6/5/22
   

8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
A. Consider Noquemenon Trail Network (NTN) Policy Opinion on E-bike Use

B. Consider Recommendation from Personnel Committee Regarding Job 
Description Revision: Public Works Superintendent

C. Consider Recommendation from Personnel Committee Regarding 
Reclassification: Public Works Superintendent

D. Consider Recommendation from Personnel Committee Regarding Personnel 
Policies & Procedures Manual Draft

E. Consider Draft Procurement Policies and Procedures 5-3-22
   

9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
A. Board - Committee Updates

1. Planning Commission

2. Roads Committee 

3. Events Committee
   

10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
   

11. Meeting Wrap-up
A. Announcements

B. Manager’s Report

C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any

D. Items for Future Agenda 

E. Board Member Comment 
   

12. Adjournment
 

Next Scheduled Meeting Date is May 17, 2022 at 6:30PM.

Page 2 of 73



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, APRIL 19, 2022 - 4:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Work Session to Order at 4:33PM.

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee

Members absent:         Dan Everson, Trustee 
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                   
Committee Members
Present:                       Karen Blake, Township Road Committee

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Information Exchange between Marquette Township and Marquette County Road Commission.
Various Discussion between the Marquette County Road Commission and the Township Board about 
current road projects and future projects in the Township.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Page 3 of 73



2

Meeting Wrap-up:

Board Member Comment 
None

Adjournment:

Supervisor Durant adjourned the Work Session at 5:56PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 4 of 73



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, APRIL 19, 2022 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:31PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee

Members absent:        Dan Everson, Trustee 
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works
                                    Dan Shanahan, Township Fire Chief

Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of April 5, 2022.

Bills Payable in the amount of $174,725.09.  Checks 162006 to 162062.  Note any voided checks.

Page 5 of 73



2

Received Committee and Other Reports

Sheriff's Department Activity Report - March 2022

Election Commission Draft Minutes of April 5, 2022

MCSWMA Partial Meeting Packet of  April 20, 2022

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Charter Communication from April 5, 2022

Financial

March 2022 Financial Statement

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second –Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Staff Reports

Fire Department March 2022

Page 6 of 73



3

Fire Department Activity Report - March 2022
Chief Shanahan, presented his report.

Public Works
Superintendent Bodenus, presented his report.

Attorney Report
Attorney Zappa, presented his report.

Community Linkage :
Trustee Winslow, commented a resident contacted her and was not happy that Walmart gave money to 
the Marquette Police Department.

Supervisor Durant, commented about the DDA Draft Development Plan, and Marquette County Solid 
Waste Authority receiving recycling material from Delta County.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

DPW Structural Improvements(Roof) Proposal
(Background from Superintendent Bodenus)

MOTION:  Pending attorney review, approve the DPW structural approval proposal from Hall 
Contracting for the amount of $164,270.00 and Authorize the Supervisor to sign the agreement.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

OHM Water Demand Analysis Proposal
(Background from Superintendent Bodenus)

MOTION:  Approve the proposal for a Water Demand Analysis as presented by OHM for the not 
to exceed amount of $38,500.00 and authorize the Supervisor to sign the agreement.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee LaRue
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Raftelis Water Supply Valuation Study Proposal

Page 7 of 73



4

(Background from Superintendent Bodenus)

MOTION:  To approve the Raftelis Water Supply Valuation proposal for a not to exceed amount 
of $30,000.00 and authorize the Supervisor to sign the agreement.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

North Country Disposal COLA Request
(Background from Superintendent Bodenus)

MOTION:  To approve the North Country Disposal 5.9% COLA request.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Tire Disposal
(Background from Superintendent Bodenus)

MOTION:  To approve the proper disposal of 10 un-usable tires.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson 
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Scheduling a Special Meeting for discussion of unanticipated revenue
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To schedule a Special Meeting to discuss the allocation of unanticipated funding on 
May 11, 2022 at 5:00PM.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Letter of Understanding Regarding Township Manager Contract
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To authorize the Township Supervisor and Township Clerk to prepare and sign the 
contract addendum addressing the annual "performance bonus" for the Township Manager with 
the legal support from the Township Attorney such that the Manager is eligible for the same bonus 

Page 8 of 73



5

as all other employees on an annual basis, but subject to a "good" or better performance 
evaluation.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Draft of Updated Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual
(Background from Manager Kangas and Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To send the Draft Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual and Procurement Policy to 
the Personnel Committee for review and a recommendation to the Township Board
Motion – Trustee Winslow
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Planning Commission
Trustee Winslow, gave a brief update from the Planning Commission.

Roads Committee
Trustee LaRue, commented about our meeting with the Road Commission.

Events Committee
Trustee LaRue, next event is the Car Show on Fathers Day weekend in June at the Westwood Mall 
parking lot.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, commented on upcoming Election information.

Page 9 of 73



6

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented his written report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
Schedule a Special Meeting for the SRF Public Hearing.

Board Member Comment 
Trustee Winslow, commented on how to get the process moving on pavement markings and bike lane 
markings on a couple of streets in the township. Manager Kangas, commented that it would be a subject 
for the Road Committee to take up and discuss.

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Winslow  
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 8:17PM.                                

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 10 of 73



Page 11 of 73



Page 12 of 73



Page 13 of 73



Page 14 of 73



Page 15 of 73



Page 16 of 73



Page 17 of 73



Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library  
Regular Board Meeting  
Minutes  
April 19, 2022  
A regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library was held 
on Tuesday, April 19, 2022 in the George Shiras III Room of the Peter White Public 
Library.  The meeting was called to order by President Anne Donohue at 5:00PM. 
Members Present: Anne Donohue, President; Patrick Myron, Secretary; Lori 
Nelson, Member; Carol Steinhaus, Member 
Excused:  Steve Schmunk, Member. 
 
Library Staff Present: Andrea Ingmire, Library Director; Bruce MacDonald, Assistant 
Director/IT Head; Heather Steltenpohl, Development Director; Ann Richmond Garrett, 
Administrative Assistant; Jamie Goodwin, Finance Director; Amy Salminen, Adult 
Services Librarian;  Sarah Rehborg, Youth Services Department Head. 
 
TAC Representatives Present: Suzanne Standerford, Sands Township; Tom Bronken, 
Marquette Township.  
 
Others present:  Tanner Wagner, VAST advisor.  Suzanne Williams, future Board of 
Trustees member.   
 
The Agenda was approved on a motion by Steinhaus and seconded by Nelson.  The 
motion is approved 3-0, with 1 abstaining.   
 
The Minutes of the March 15, 2022 Board Meeting were approved on a motion by 
Steinhaus and seconded by Myron. The motion is approved 4-0. 
  
Special Presentation:  Special Presentation – Tanner Wagner, VAST advisor.  (The 
Special Presentation with Heather Steltenpohl, Development Director, has been 
postponed.) Wagner gave a presentation on PWPL coverage through VAST.  This 
included property casualties, building coverage, general liability, workers compensation, 
and umbrella/additional types of coverage for liability. Due to increased activity, cyber 
liability has seen increased costs for premiums nationally. Wagner outlined the current 
accident policy’s premiums, terms, and deadlines. Steinhaus requested clarification of 
coverage in the case of a death on site, and Wagner discussed this at length.    
  
Public Comment: None  
 
TAC Report:  Suzanne Standerford, Sands Township.  
Standerford reported that the Sands Township Office is now open Monday-Friday, 
10AM-3PM. The Special Election for the existing sinking millage fund now has a ballot 
drop box that is checked daily. Critical and Temporary employment needs continue.  

Page 18 of 73



Volunteers are also needed to work elections, and for the recreation committee. The 
Superior Solar Project and Cleveland Cliffs Iron Co. have asked the DNR to modify an 
agreement involving 1,080 acres of recreation land near the intersection of HWY 553 
and 480, for a solar power project. The modification would allow temporary closure of 
the area during construction, in the interest of safety. Once completed, the proposal 
agrees to reroute recreational trails. The Sands Township Board has agreed to this 
project, but some recreational users oppose it. Documents and the option for public 
comment (sent directly to the DNR) can be found at: Michigan.gov/dnr, in the Doing 
Business/Sale of DNR-managed public lands section.    
 
Financial Reports and Approval of Bills: Goodwin addressed questions and 
comments related to the bills and financial reports. Expenses and revenues were 
compared to last year at this time. Penal fines are down, which will be monitored as a 
possible budget concern. Standerford questioned if public libraries in Michigan were 
receiving tax money from marijuana dispensaries, Ingmire discussed this at length.  A 
motion was brought by Steinhaus and seconded by Myron to approve the bills for March 
2022, in the amount of $153,577.92. The motion is approved 4-0.  
 
Board Action Items:  
a) Library Policies for Approval: INFO – 4 Proctoring Policy, MGT – 9 Gift and 

Donation Policy, on a motion by Steinhaus and seconded by Myron, the Board of 
the Peter White Public Library moves to approve INFO – 4 Proctoring Policy, 
MGT – 9 Gift and Donation Policy.  The motion is approved 4-0.   

b)  PRG – 1 Library Sponsored Program Policy (first reading):  No action 
necessary at this time. 

c) MCGS Updated Agreement: The Board created a subcommittee to continue 
working on the agreement between the Marquette County Genealogy Society and 
Peter White Public Library.  

 
Public Comment:  None  
 
Unfinished Business:   None  
 
New Business/Board Member Comment: Chapter 13 of the Trustee Manual, Public 
Library Establishment Types, was addressed.  The April Board of Trustees meeting will 
be Myron’s last as a member & serving as secretary, and the Board thanked him for his 
work. 
 
Standing Reports:  Donohue asked to revisit the summary of Ellen Moore’s trip to PLA.  
Steinhaus asked if curbside services were still being offered, and Salminen verified that 
they are. 
 

Page 19 of 73



Adjournment: Steinhaus made motion to adjourn, seconded by Nelson.  The motion 
was approved 4-0. The meeting adjourned at 6:34PM.  
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Patrick Myron  
Secretary  
 
 
Upcoming meetings: May 17, 2022 
Upcoming TAC meeting:     June 2, 2022 
 

Page 20 of 73



4/27/22 University of Michigan Officials’ Assessment for Recycling Services

Dear Supervisor Durant,

Below is a link to a new report from the University of Michigan's Center for Local, State, and Urban 
Policy (CLOSUP) which presents the views of Michigan local government leaders on challenges their 
jurisdictions face and opportunities to introduce, expand, or improve recycling services.

In the Fall 2021 Michigan Public Policy Survey (MPPS), CLOSUP surveyed local government leaders 
like you from 1,356 Michigan jurisdictions (counties, cities, townships, and villages). 

The report's key findings are summarized below, and the full report is available online at: 
myumi.ch/NmdNM

You can read or download the report from the website, or if you contact us here at CLOSUP 
(closup-mpps@umich.edu or 734-647-4091), we would be happy to email you a PDF version.

***

Key Findings:

When presented with a long list of potential challenges for recycling in their jurisdiction, the most 
common issue cited in communities that currently have recycling services is the cost of such 
services, reported by 46% of local leaders. The next most common challenges are improper 
recycling practices by users (40%) and a lack of end markets for recycled materials (39%). In 
addition, more than a quarter of local leaders say that lack of public awareness or participation in 
recycling efforts (30%) and staffing for recycling services (26%) are local challenges as well. 

For those with recycling challenges, the state’s smaller jurisdictions are most likely to say costs are 
their top challenge, while jurisdictions with over 10,000 residents are most likely to rank a lack of 
end markets for recycled materials as their greatest challenge. 

Overall, fewer than one in ten (9%) local leaders from jurisdictions with recycling available today 
report having no challenges of any kind.

Among jurisdictions with no recycling services right now, the most common factors cited for the 
lack of services are costs (55%), lack of processing infrastructure (35%), and lack of staffing for 
waste and recycling services (31%). Smaller jurisdictions with no recycling are more likely to rank 
lack of processing infrastructure as a particularly significant barrier, while larger jurisdictions are 
more likely to identify staffing issues. 

With costs being a leading challenge where recycling is available today, it’s not a surprise that 
additional funding is the most commonly identified resource needed to expand or improve current 
services.
Statewide, 73% say additional funding would make improvement or expansion more likely. Nearly 
two-thirds (64%) of local leaders in jurisdictions with recycling currently offered say additional 

Page 21 of 73

mailto:closup-mpps@umich.edu


local or regional partnerships would either somewhat increase the likelihood of expanding or 
improving services. Higher revenues from the sale of recycled materials, State-funded outreach 
and educational efforts aimed at residents and/or businesses, and technical assistance are also 
resources local leaders say are likely to help expand or improve current recycling services. 

Meanwhile, among jurisdictions with no recycling services today, there is more uncertainty about 
what resources might encourage the introduction of new local recycling services, with large 
percentages answering “don’t know” to each potential type of resource listed.
Nonetheless, 64% of leaders from local jurisdictions with no current recycling say additional 
funding would encourage them to introduce services locally, and 58% say additional local or regional 
partnerships would, too.

More detailed information is available in the report itself.

***

The CLOSUP website provides detailed tables of the data collected in all of the MPPS surveys, with 
tables from the Fall 2021 MPPS available soon.
In the meantime, the data from all previous waves—broken down by jurisdiction type, population 
size, region of the state, and urban-rural categories—can be found at: myumi.ch/qgwR0

CLOSUP is happy to answer any questions you may have and to help you interpret the data. We 
would also be able to produce customized data tables for different groupings of local governments, 
such as responses for all jurisdictions within a particular county. Our goal is to help inform the 
policymaking process in Michigan at all levels.

The Fall 2021 survey wave was funded by the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, 
and Energy (EGLE) as part of the Michigan Local Recycling Policy Project (MiLRePP). More 
information about the MiLRePP wave, including a copy of the Fall 2021 questionnaire, is available 
online at:  myumi.ch/wMd61

The MPPS is conducted by CLOSUP in partnership with the Michigan Association of Counties, 
Michigan Municipal League, and Michigan Townships Association. The survey program is unique in the 
country as the only ongoing survey targeted at every unit of general purpose local government 
across an entire state.

For more information, contact MPPS staff by email at closup-mpps@umich.edu or by phone at 734-
647-4091. More information is also available on the CLOSUP website at: http://closup.umich.edu. 
Follow CLOSUP on Twitter @closup.

Page 22 of 73

mailto:closup-mpps@umich.edu
http://closup.umich.edu/


Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 20, 2022 

Draft Presented April 25, 2022 

Page 1 of 5 

 

MARQUETTE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

Board Meeting Minutes 

Regular Meeting 

April 20, 2022 
 

DATE:   Wednesday, April 20, 2022 

PLACE:   Landfill Administration Complex 

   600 County Road NP 

   Marquette, MI  49855 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: In Person: Randall Yelle, Jorma Lankinen, Glenn Adams, Carr W. Baldwin, 

Dave Campana, Dennis Honch, Joe Minelli and Amy Manning (Alternate 

Board Member) 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: None 

  

EX OFFICIO: Brad Austin (in person) 

 

OTHERS:  In Person: William T. Nordeen, Attorney; Beth Bonanni, Recording 
Secretary; Chris Magnuson, MCSWMA; John Anderson, MCSWMA; Jim 
Nankervis, Ishpeming Township; Peter LaRue, Marquette Township 
and Darlene Walch, Sands Township; Jo Foley, League of Women Voters.  
By Zoom: Scott Cambensy, City of Marquette. 

 
1. Call to Order:  R. Yelle called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.   

 

Pledge of Allegiance recited. 

 

2. Approval of Agenda:  D. Honch made a motion to approve the Agenda.  J. Minelli 

supported.  Motion approved unanimously. 

 

3. Public Comment:  Jim Nankervis reserved time to speak on 6c., Recycling Financials. 

 

 

 

 

Page 23 of 73



Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 20, 2022 

Draft Presented April 25, 2022 

Page 2 of 5 

4. Approval of Minutes: 

a. 3/23/22 - Regular Meeting – J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the Minutes.  

C. Baldwin supported.  Motion approved unanimously. 

 
5.    Consent Agenda:   
  

a.   Statistics –March, 2022  
b. Accounts Payable  

c. Annual OSHA Injury Report  

d. Replacement Vehicle Purchase 

e. Operations Supervisor 

 

C. Baldwin requested that 5e be pulled out of the Consent Agenda for discussion.  J. 

Lankinen made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda with 5e removed for 

discussion. G. Adams supported.  Motion approved unanimously. 

 
C. Baldwin said he is in support of 5e but thought a discussion should be held on it 
instead of sliding it through the Consent Agenda.  B. Austin commented that 
MCSWMA has grown significantly in the past 5 years.  The supervisor candidate is a 
former Bittner Engineering employee who worked with MCSWMA during his 
employment with Bittner and knows the layout of the facility.  This is an absolute 
perfect fit.  There will be two overall supervisor positions.  One supervisor will 
manage the recycling/recovery operations and the other supervisor will manage the 
Landfill operations and supporting departments.  The employee will complete a 
probationary period and full-time status is anticipated to start around July 1, 2022. 
 

J. Lankinen made a motion to approve 5e., Operations Supervisor of the Consent 
Agenda.  C. Baldwin supported.  Motion approved unanimously.  
 

6. Business:   

a. Banking –  J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the banking.  D. Honch 
supported.  Motion approved unanimously.    
b. Financials – D. Campana made a motion to approve the financials. J. Lankinen 
supported.  Motion approved unanimously. 
c. Recycling Financials – J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the recycling 
financials.  D. Campana supported. Motion approved unanimously. Jim Nankervis 
stated he had a couple of questions as follows:  (1) How does the out-of-county 
recyclers pay for the materials and recyclables that is put in the Landfill?  (2) What 
percentage of recyclables are put into the Landfill?  (3) In regards to the capital costs 
on the recycling center, where is the repayment of the capital costs, of 
approximately 6.5 million dollars, reported in the  recycling financials?  (4) Last  
 

Page 24 of 73



Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 20, 2022 

Draft Presented April 25, 2022 

Page 3 of 5 

 
question, mobile equipment use at the recycling center, where is the front-end 
loader and operator used at the transfer station reported in the recycling financials?   
(1 and 2) B. Austin responded (to Mr. Nankervis question about how the out-of-
county recyclers pay for the materials put in the Landfill), it is a mix, there is an 
overall contamination rate that is anywhere from 8 to 14 percent, which depends on 
the load.  It is impossible to tell what is coming from in-county and out-of-county 
because the materials are all comingled together on the floor.  It is a very small 
percentage of what is coming into the Landfill.  (3) B. Austin said the capital cost is 
not reflected in the recycling financials.  C. Magnuson explained it is done as a profit 
and loss.  As far as repayment of the loan, it is in the cash flow report that is done 
internally.  J. Nankervis asked if that comes out of the recycling money?  C. 
Magnuson said yes. (4) C. Magnuson stated that the costs listed are for labor, 
supplies and operating supplies, in regards to the mobile equipment.  B. Austin also 
explained that the machine is used inside and outside the building so it does not  
always show up in the recycling building. B. Austin said he can try and split out the 
cost of the machine per month for Mr. Nankervis. 
d. Reimbursements – J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the reimbursements.  
C. Baldwin supported.  Motion approved unanimously.   
e. Board Meeting Schedule Revision – September 2022 – J. Lankinen made a 
motion to approve the revised Board Meeting Schedule.  D. Campana supported.  
Motion approved unanimously. 
f. Proposal Amendment – Request Additional Funding CWSRF Application – J. 
Lankinen made a motion to approve the Proposal Amendment for the $40,000.00 
additional change to the NTH Consultants contract.   G. Adams supported.  Motion 
approved unanimously.  C. Baldwin asked if the Board’s attorney had an opportunity 
to review the contract with NTH Consultants?  B. Nordeen said he did review the 
contract and made some changes. C. Baldwin was concerned about the clause in the 
contract concerning professional liability where NTH has discretion to decide how 
much professional liability coverage they can have.  B. Nordeen said he agreed with 
C. Baldwin and thought the contract was one-sided but managed to change some 
things to control spending and set caps in the contract.  B. Nordeen stated it is hard 
to rewrite NTH’s whole contract. C. Baldwin stated he saw NTH was also charging 
$1.00 per mile for vehicle expenses and asked if this was legal?  B. Nordeen said yes 
they are allowed to charge what they want, if you agree to pay it.  C. Baldwin said he 
believes NTH should only be charging the IRS mileage rate.  B. Nordeen and R. Yelle 
commented that this contract was already approved by the Board last month and 
the only issue on the floor was the additional charge made to the contract. 
J. Minelli questioned how NTH could be so far off from their first bid even though 
MCSWMA is going to get reimbursed, he said it seems like an awful lot of money?  B. 
Austin said he doesn’t like this either.  B. Austin talked to the principal, with calls 
going back and forth regarding the technology that would be acceptable to the State 
on PFAS, communication with both experts, and the residual disposal; if the  

Page 25 of 73



Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 20, 2022 

Draft Presented April 25, 2022 

Page 4 of 5 

 
byproduct can be landfilled or if it has to be hauled away.  MCSWMA is the only 
Landfill in the state applying this cycle for the Clean Water State Revolving Fund 
loan. This process took the City of Tawas 10 months to complete and it only took 
MCSWMA 5 weeks to complete.  There was a lot of work that needed to be done to 
get to this point and NTH did not know exactly what it would take to get the project 
draft done. 
 

7. Reports  

a. Director Report – B. Austin reported that there is a new federal act that will aim 

federal dollars to support recycling efforts. Money is being invested into recycling 

infrastructure, which MCSMWA received by obtaining the MRF Grant. The City of 

Marquette received grant funds for carts from the state.   

In regards to the Clean Water State Revolving Application, public notice is out, the 

comments period will end in the next 27 days and the public hearing will be held on 

May 16th.  The application is due to the state by June 1, 2022.  

There has been gradual thaw in the field and with the cooler nights there has not 

been much to deal with as far as heavy flows for leachate. 

The Landfill obtained a permit to be able to access the raw materials on the 100-

acre parcel to utilize for different projects such as partial closure. 

B. Austin is in the process of evaluating equipment and staffing that will be 

necessary to perform some of the jobs.   

The aluminum recovery equipment installation will be in August, 2022.  The 

recycling partnership is allocating $50,000.00 to the project with no match required.   

MCSWMA will start receiving Delta County’s single stream recycling in late Fall.  This 

will result in additional 1,500 to 2,000 tons of recycling. 

The commodity value and demand continues to be strong.  Paper and cardboards 

are expected to remain strong for the next 2 years. 

The scrap tire grant activities are paused for 2022.  A load of tires has been shipped 

from the Landfill to Ontario to produce crumb rubber. 

The Marquette HHW collection will be on May 12, 2022. 

HHW promotions and awareness is being done in the media in the mornings to let 

people know what they can bring to the HHW collections.  HHW appointments are 

available for residents if they want to call and make an appointment with 

MCSWMA. 

Page 26 of 73



Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 20, 2022 

Draft Presented April 25, 2022 

Page 5 of 5 

 

B. Austin is working with C. Magnuson on the 2022-2023 budget.  A draft of the 

budget will be presented in May. 

 J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the Director’s Report. C. Baldwin supported.  

Motion approved unanimously. 

b. Attorney Report – B. Nordeen indicated he worked on the NTH contract as discussed 

and reviewed the CWSRF Application to EGLE.  He will continue to work on the 

possible early retirement issue. 

8. Trustee Comments – R. Yelle indicated he asked attorney Nordeen to check on 

easements for the 160-acre parcel in Sands Township.  R. Yelle also talked to Gabe at 

the Tilden Mine.  The Mine is considering giving MCSWMA two easements. R. Yelle told 

the Mine that attorney Nordeen could draft the Easements but is waiting to hear back. 

9. Public Comment: Jim Nankervis stated that Ishpeming Township will be getting rid of 

one of their firetrucks and wanted to pass it on to see if the Landfill would be interested 

in the firetruck for the Landfill. 

10.  Adjournment.  R. Yelle adjourned the meeting at 4:32 p.m. 

 

 

_____________________________                  _____________________________ 

Randall L. Yelle, Chairperson     Dennis Honch,  Secretary 

Page 27 of 73



Page 28 of 73



Page 29 of 73



Page 30 of 73



Page 31 of 73



Page 32 of 73



Page 33 of 73



Page 34 of 73



Page 35 of 73



Page 36 of 73



Page 37 of 73



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: May 4, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.A. 
Proposal: Noquemanon Trail Network (NTN) Policy 

Opinion on E-Bike Use on Non-Motorized 
Trails in Marquette Township 

Presented by: Jason McCarthy, Planning and Zoning 
Administrator 

Background:
The Noquemanon Trail Network has developed an opinion and policy on the use of e-
bikes on NTN managed trails. Michigan is one of many states that has adopted a three-
class system to regulate e-bike use on streets and pathways (Michigan E-bike Policy). 
Class 1 is a pedal assisted bicycle that travels up to 20 miles per hour. Class 2 is a 
pedal assist and throttle assist bicycle that also travels up to 20 miles per hour. In 
addition, Class 3 is a throttled bicycle that travels up to 28 miles per hour. Throughout 
the state, Class 1 e-bikes are allowed on paved roads and pathways but not necessarily 
allowed on natural surfaces designated for non-motorized use. The state regulation has 
left it up to agents who manage properties to designate use of e-bikes on these trails.  
           
Throughout the country, opinions of e-bike use on local pathways and streets are 
positive. They decrease harmful emissions and fossil fuel use and in the context of city 
use, they are decreasing transportation technology. Consideration of allowing the use of 
e-bikes on dirt trails is not as simple.  Two major concerns about their use continue to be 
discussed.  One question is; do e-bikes create a greater impact on trails? On an e-bike, 
the electric motor that assists the rider has a potential to create more torque, which 
could lead to greater soil displacement. However, there has been no definitive evidence 
to show the e-bikes cause more impact on trails.   As well, electric motor assistance can 
allow users to travel further on trails, creating the potential to have a greater impact. The 
other issue is the social perception of e-bike use on dirt trails. There has been very little 
research done in this area but there are implications that this is an issue. The summer of 
2020, the NTN surveyed its members and those who own land that trails go through 
about e-bike use on the trails. Approximately two thirds of those who responded were 
supportive of e-bike use on the trails. Members who were not supportive responded 
more harshly to open questions, leaving one to think that there may be a social issue 
regarding e-bike use on NTN trails.
 
Since the regulations have been in act, the sale of e-mountain bikes has drastically 
increased. In 2017, sales of e-mountain bikes have increased 91%.  There is a public 
interest in using them for several reasons. E-bikes assist users with physical challenges 
and disabilities, allowing them to enjoy an activity in which they would not otherwise be 

Page 38 of 73

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

able to. E-bikes are motor assisted but do not produce harmful emissions when in use. 
Class 1 e-bikes are defined as non-motorized by the Consumer Products Safety Act 
(Pub.L.107-319). Finally, Class 1 e-bike use is already prevalent on NTN trails.  They 
are used during special events by event staff, Marquette County Search and Rescue 
uses e-bikes to provide emergency assistance, and recreational use of e-bikes is 
prevalent.
 
Because of this, the NTN Board supports a policy to allow only Class 1 e-bikes to be 
used on a majority of NTN trails for recreational use if approved by the particular land 
owner. Class 2 and Class 3 e-bikes are not allowed. It is felt that they are more closely 
identified as a motorized vehicle and cross the line of non-motorized use and create 
safety hazards. E-bike users should be considerate of perceptions toward e-bike use on 
NTN trails and ride with consideration for those who are pedaling with no assistance.
 

 Both the Recreation Committee and the Planning Commission met on 
Wednesday, April 27, 2022 and unanimously supported NTN’s statement and 
proposed policy on e-bike use on non-motorized trails within the community.

 At the time of this report, NTN has permission from all other affected landowners 
(on North and South) and are awaiting Marquette Township approval of their 
proposed policy before announcing the change in use to allow for e-bikes.

Attachments: None 

Cost: $ NA

Budget Account: NA 

Recommended motion:
Approve the proposed NTN use policy to allow for Class 1 e-bikes on NTN managed 
non-motorized trails within Marquette Charter Township. 

Page 39 of 73

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: May 4, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.B. 
Proposal: Consider Recommendation from Personnel 

Committee Regarding Job Description: 
Public Works Superintendent 

Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager 

Background:
In 2021, the Building and Grounds department was reassigned to the Public Works 
Department, under the supervision of the Public Works Superintendent.  The Public 
Works Superintendent job description was not updated at that time to reflect the 
additional responsibilities.  The Personnel Committee has reviewed the proposed 
revisions to the job description and recommend approval, subject to the Attorney's 
review. 

Attachments: 1. 04 Job Description - Public Works Superintendent - 
B&G Added DRAFT

Cost: $ NA

Budget Account: NA 

Recommended motion:
Support the recommendation of the Personnel Committee and approve the revisions to 
the Public Works Superintendent job description as presented, subject to the Attorney's 
review. 

Page 40 of 73

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


 

Public Works Superintendent April 7, 2022 1 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP 
Job Description 

 
 

TITLE: Public Works Superintendent.  Status:  Full-Time 
          Non-Exempt 
 
I. General Summary: 
 

Directs the activities of several Public Works Department divisions and related staff with 
particular emphasis on the maintenance and operation of the water production, treatment 
and distribution systems, the sewage collection and storm water management systems, the 
solid waste management system, the accounts receivable function, and the maintenance 
repair and replacement of department equipment and Township street signage.  In addition, 
directs all activities of Building and Grounds department to include all Township-owned 
buildings, properties, parks and recreation facilities. 

 
II. Supervision Received/Given: 
 

A. Works under the general supervision of the Township Manager.  Functions within 
broad, central policy guidelines.  Exercises broad discretion and judgment regarding 
day-to-day operating decisions. 

 
B. Exercises direct supervisory responsibility over a small staff with very diverse 

responsibilities. 
 
III. Essential Functions and Job Duties: 
 

An employee in this position is required to perform the following essential functions and job 
duties with or without reasonable accommodation.  This is not intended as an exhaustive list 
of duties, rather a description of the general nature and level of work being performed 
within this classification.  

 
1. Plans, organizes, and directs the activities of several divisions of the Public Works 

Department, including Buildings and Grounds, Parks and Recreation.  Administers 
Township Water, Wellhead Protection, Wastewater, Storm water and Solid Waste 
Ordinances. 

 
2. Plans and establishes work priorities and objectives with the Township Manager and 

subordinate employees. 
 

3. Assesses manpower and equipment needs through reports and on-site inspection.  
Makes recommendations for changes to the Township Manager. 

 
4. Provides technical assistance on system operating and maintenance problems. 

 
5. Prepares and monitors budget for assigned areas of responsibility.  Provides Township 

Manager with long-range planning requirements and priorities. 

Page 41 of 73



 

Public Works Superintendent April 7, 2022 2 

 
6. Administers approved budgets.  Reviews monthly financial statements and proposed 

expenditures with Township Manager and elected officials to assure operation within 
budgetary constraints. 

 
7. Assists in the enforcement of Township ordinances, codes, and regulations.  Provides 

counsel to the Township Manager on the need for new or revised ordinances and codes 
for his department/divisions. 

 
8. Acts as a spokesperson for the Township in response to citizen complaints regarding the 

water production, treatment and distribution systems, wellhead protection, the 
wastewater and storm water collections system, and the solid waste collection and 
disposal system, and Township-owned buildings, grounds parks and recreation facilities. 

 
9. Administers established Township personnel policies for his divisions.  Reviews 

employee grievances and resolves them within contractual limitations, and consults with 
the Township Personnel Director.  Participates in interviewing and hiring applicants for 
staff openings. 

 
10. Coordinates work with various contractors and regulatory agencies. 

 
11. Develops, implements, and monitors management control systems and emergency plans. 

 
12. Represents the Township in discussions and negotiations with the public, regulatory 

agencies, committees, and the Township Board on matters dealing with his areas of 
responsibility. 

 
13. Works with architects and engineers on project design and construction, with lawyers 

and investigators on matters of litigation, and with various other professionals including 
auditors, consultants and financial advisors. 

 
14. Develops and implements training programs for staff on new procedures and safe work 

practices. 
 

15. Provides plan reviews of private developments and issues permits. 
 

16. Serves as project manager on water, wellhead protection, wastewater, and storm water, 
buildings, grounds, parks and recreation projects and other special projects as assigned. 

 
17. Supervises vehicle and equipment maintenance and replacement. 

 
18. Works with other staff and external contractors/vendors to establish and maintain 

comprehensive GIS management. 
 

19. Performs other duties as assigned.  
 

Page 42 of 73



 

Public Works Superintendent April 7, 2022 3 

IV. Minimum Qualifications and Required Knowledge, Skills and Abilities: 
The requirements listed below are representative of the minimum qualifications, knowledge, 
skills, and abilities (KSA’s) required to successfully perform the essential functions of the 
position.  In some cases alternative qualifications or combinations or education/experience 
and/or KSA’s may be sufficient. 
 
A. Education:  Bachelor’s Degree in Civil Engineering or equivalent. 
 
B. Experience:  5 or more years related experience; previous supervisory experience 

strongly preferred. 
 

C. Equivalent combination of education and experience. 
 

D. Michigan Professional Engineer’s License strongly preferred.   
 

E. State of Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) license 
appropriate for the Township’s system (currently S-3 and D-3) or the ability to 
obtain it within a reasonable time period, is strongly preferred. 

 
F. A valid State of Michigan Driver’s License, a satisfactory driving record, and the 

ability to maintain one throughout employment.  
 

G. Knowledge of the management and engineering best practices and the safety 
procedures associated with water/wastewater/storm water systems, 
building/grounds/parks/recreation facilities and related public works activities. 

 
H. Skill in supervising staff and coordinating the work of others. 
 
I. Skill in resolving challenging issues with tact and diplomacy, and in negotiating 

difficult situations. 
 
J. Ability to effectively motivate, coordinate and evaluate staff to maximize their 

potential, productivity and effectiveness, and promote a constructive work 
environment. 

 
K. Ability to work constructively and interact professionally with employees, elected 

officials, the general public, and various professional contacts.  
 
L. Ability to manage multiple priorities and work within deadlines. 
 
M. Ability to serve in an on-call capacity and respond to public works emergencies 

outside of normal business hours. 
 
V. Physical Requirements and Work Environment: 

The physical demands and work environment described here are representative of those an 
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of the job.  Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the job. 

 

Page 43 of 73



 

Public Works Superintendent April 7, 2022 4 

An employee in this position spends the majority of their time in an office setting with a 
controlled climate where they sit and work on a computer or review drawings, plans and 
paperwork for extended periods of time, communicate by telephone or in person, and move 
around the office.  This position is also regularly required to travel throughout the township 
and to other locations to attend meetings, and visit project sites including construction sites.  
In conducting site visits in the field, this position is occasionally exposed to outside 
inclement weather conditions and the dangers of construction sites including traversing 
uneven terrain, accessing high precarious places, crawling into trenches, inspecting worksites 
in moving traffic, exposure to moving mechanical parts and equipment, loud noise, dust, 
fumes and debris, and related hazards. 

Page 44 of 73



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: May 4, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.C. 
Proposal: Approve Public Works Superintendent 

Reclassification 
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager 

Background:
The Personnel Committee met on Tuesday, April 26, 2022 and reviewed the 
reclassification request from the Public Works Superintendent.  Based on the added 
responsibilities of the Building and Grounds division, the position classification moves 
from a high grade 8 to a mid-range grade 9.  This reclassification does have a financial 
impact, but is justified by the added responsibilities. 

Attachments: 1. 06 Reclassification App - Public Works 
Superintendent

Cost: $ ~12,000 in the first year, plus corresponding benefit 
impacts.

Budget Account: Administrative wages and benefits: Water, Wastewater, 
Solid Waste 

Recommended motion:
Support the recommendation of the Personnel Committee and approve the 
reclassification of the Public Works Superintendent from grade 8 to grade 9, with 
retroactive pay to January 1, 2022. 

Page 45 of 73

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 46 of 73



Page 47 of 73



Page 48 of 73



Page 49 of 73



Page 50 of 73



Page 51 of 73



Page 52 of 73



Page 53 of 73



Page 54 of 73



Page 55 of 73



Page 56 of 73



Page 57 of 73



Page 58 of 73



Page 59 of 73



Page 60 of 73



Page 61 of 73



Page 62 of 73



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: May 4, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.D. 
Proposal: Approve Revisions to Personnel Policies 

and Procedures Manual 
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager 

Background:
The Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual has not been updated since 2014.  The 
Personnel Committee has reviewed the revisions and recommended approval by the full 
Township Board.  However, the recommendation required review of meal 
reimbursements for travel.  The Manager has reviewed the 2014 reimbursements as 
impacted by inflation and recommended revisions to those numbers, as seen on page 
36.  The final document has been emailed separately, but hard copies will be provided 
upon adoption. 

Attachments: 1. DRAFT MINUTES 04.26.2022

Cost: $ Dependent on travel, otherwise NA.

Budget Account: TBD. 

Recommended motion:
Support the recommendation of the Township Supervisor, Township Manager and 
Personnel Committee and adopt the Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual as 
presented. 

Page 63 of 73

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


 

DRAFT MINUTES 
Meeting of the Marquette Charter Township Personnel Committee 

April 26, 2022 @ 2:00 pm 
Marquette Township Hall 

 
Members: Chair: Trustee John Markes 
  Recording Secretary: Trustee Dan Everson 
  Member: Treasurer Ernest Johnson 
  (All members present.) 
Staff:  Jon Kangas, Township Manager 
  Leonard Bodenus, Public Works Superintendent 
 
Meeting called to order at 2:00 pm by Chairman Markes. 
 
Approval of Minutes: Motion by Johnson, supported by Everson to approve the minutes of the 
March 2, 2021 meeting.  Motion carried 3-0. 

 
Election of Officers: A consensus of all members present indicates all officers will remain the 
same through the duration of the current Board term, unless otherwise necessary to change. 
 
Consider Revision to Job Description – Public Works Superintendent: Revised job 
description reflects addition of Building and Grounds staff to supervisory responsibilities.  
Motion by Johnson, supported by Everson to support the recommendation of the Manager and 
send the revised job description for Public Works Superintendent to the full Township Board for 
approval, subject to Attorney review.  Motion carried 3-0. 
 
Consider Reclassification – Public Works Superintendent: Based on additional 
responsibilities, a reclassification was requested by the employee.  Position is currently 18 points 
below a grade 9.  Addition of 3 employees to supervisory responsibilities places the position in 
the middle of grade 9.  Motion by Johnson, supported by Everson to support the 
recommendation of the Manager and send the reclassification for Public Works Superintendent 
to the full Township Board for approval with retroactive pay to January 1, 2022.  Motion 
carried 3-0. 
 
Consider Revisions – Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual:  After thorough review and 
discussion of the draft revisions: Motion by Johnson, supported by Everson to support the 
recommendation of the Township Supervisor and Township manager for the proposed revisions 
to the Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual, as amended for meal reimbursements, and to 
forward the document to the full Township Board for approval.  Motion carried 3-0. 
 
Adjournment: Motion by Everson, supported by Johnson to adjourn the meeting at 2:31 pm.  
Motion carried 3-0. 

Page 64 of 73



 

Action items: Present the actions regarding Public Works Superintendent and the Policies and 
Procedures Manual to the Township Board for consideration and final approval. 
 
Next meeting will be scheduled as needed. 

Page 65 of 73



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: May 4, 2022 
Agenda Item #: 8.E. 
Proposal: Consider changes to the maximum 

purchasing dollar amounts for staff.  
Presented by: Supervisor Lyn Durant 

Background:
The last amendment to the Procurement Policies and Procedures document was August 
4, 2014. The board has asked that this manual be updated while we are doing the 
Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual. Maximum spending amounts could change at 
the Board's direction. 

Attachments: 1. Procurement Policies and Procedures Draft 
05.03.2022

Cost: $ $ 0.00

Budget Account: - 0 - 

Recommended motion:
Approve the Procurement Policies and Procedures Draft with approval of legal counsel. 

Page 66 of 73

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


 

U:\TOWNSHIP\TOWNSHIP MANAGEMENT INFO\FILES\Policies Procedures Plans\Procurement Policies and Procedures Draft 05.03.2022.docx 
 Page 1  Draft May 4, 2022 
   

  

MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PROCUREMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

 
 

1.0 INTRODUCTION 
 

1.1 Purpose 
 
It is the policy of Marquette Charter Township to obtain any and all goods and/or services at the least 
cost whenever and wherever possible, but not at the expense of quality of responsiveness. 
 
1.2 Authority 
 
The provisions contained herein shall take effect immediately upon formal adoption by the Marquette  
Township Board. The Township Manager is responsible for the administration of all procurement  
policies and procedures.  Any exceptions to these policies and procedures shall be made by the  
Marquette Township Board. 

 
1.3 Scope 
 
These procurement policies and procedures shall apply to all Marquette Township employees and  
elected officials as specified in Article 2.2. 
 
1.4 Revision 
 
The policies and procedures contained herein may be modified by a formal resolution of the  
Marquette Township Board.  Employees and elected officials are encouraged to make suggestions  
for changes to the Township Manager.  All recommended changes will be reviewed annually in  
December by the Marquette Township Board. 
 
1.5 Distribution of the Manual 
 
All employees and elected officials will receive a copy of the Marquette Township Procurement  
Policies and Procedures.  Additional copies are available from the Township Manager. 

 
2.0 RESPONSIBILITY/AUTHORIZATION 
 
       2.1 Procurement Director 
 

The Township Manager will serve as Procurement Director for the Charter Township of Marquette.  
The Procurement Director is authorized to approve expenditures not to exceed $5,000.00 $10,000.00 
per each transaction for the Township Community Center, Recreational Facilities, Fire Department 
and/or the Public Works Department for repairs, parts, equipment, etc., deemed necessary to ensure 
the effective and efficient operation of the Township.  It is the responsibility of the Procurement 
Director to verify that sufficient funds are available in the appropriate activity budget to defray the cost 
of the goods and/or services to be procured prior to approving the expenditure. 

 
In the absence of the Procurement Director, one of the following elected Township officials in        
descending order shall serve as the Procurement Director and discharge the duties and        
responsibilities thereof: 

 
        A. Township Supervisor 
 
        B. Township Clerk 
 

Page 67 of 73



 

U:\TOWNSHIP\TOWNSHIP MANAGEMENT INFO\FILES\Policies Procedures Plans\Procurement Policies and Procedures Draft 05.03.2022.docx 
 Page 2  Draft May 4, 2022 
   

  

C. Township Treasurer 
 
     2.2 Department Heads 
 

Department Heads are authorized to obligate/expend up to $1,000.00 $3,000.00 within their 
department’s budgetary constraints for materials and services.  Procurement of goods and/or services       
expected to equal or exceed $1,000.00 will be approved by the Procurement Director prior to       
purchase or obligation.  The Procurement Director will conduct monthly budget reviews with       
Township Department Heads. 

 
Department Heads are: Township Supervisor, Township Clerk, Township Treasurer, Assessor, 
Planning and Zoning Administrator, Public Works Superintendent and Fire Chief. 

 
     2.3 Clerk 
 

The Marquette Township Clerk shall process all payment requests including preparation of bills       
payable reports to the Township Board for approval/disapproval. In addition, a monthly revenue and       
expenditure report shall be provided to each Department Head for monitoring account balances. 

 
3.0 PROCUREMENT GUIDELINES 
 
      3.1 Procurement Process 
 

A. Procurement of goods and/or services under $2,000.00 $3,000.00 shall be achieved through 
quotations from two (2) or more suppliers/proposers. 
 

B. Procurement of goods and/or services over $2,000.00 $3,000.00 and less than $20,000.00 
shall be achieved through written quotations from three (3) or more suppliers/proposers.  All 
procurements exceeding $2,000.00 shall be documented by completion of the attached 
“Project/Purchase Information Cover Sheet”. 

 
C. Procurement of goods anticipated to equal $20,000.00 or more shall be through a formal 

solicitation for sealed competitive bids in accordance with Michigan Public Acts 167 and 168 
of 1993. The requirement for sealed competitive bids shall not apply to intergovernmental 
contracts, emergency repairs or professional services (A&E or consultant).  However, 
professional service requirements will use the Request for Proposals procedure for 
negotiated fee contracts. 

 
D. The Board reserves the right to reject any bid.  Absent other factors, such as past      

performance, that should be considered in evaluating bids or proposals, the Procurement 
Director shall recommend, and the Board of Trustees shall make, purchases from the lowest     
responsive bidder. A responsive bidder is one that does not vary from the specifications and     
terms required. Purchases shall be made that obtain, on behalf of the taxpayer, the best     
overall value at the least cost. 

 
E. Providers of professional services shall be selected by evaluation of the skill or ability of the 

entity or person performing the services.  Proposals or bids for professional services shall be 
evaluated by the Procurement Director and recommended for award on the basis of 
demonstrated competence, unique knowledge, familiarity with the subject matter, and the 
professional qualifications necessary for the satisfactory performance of the services 
required.  Cost shall not be the determining factor in selecting the professional service 
providers.  The Township will not be obligated by this policy to select the lowest cost provider. 

 
      3.2 Solicitation of Bids/Proposals 
 
      At such time as the solicitation of sealed competitive bids or negotiated fee proposals is authorized by  
      the Township Board, the Board shall determine if the authority to award shall be delegated to a  

Page 68 of 73



 

U:\TOWNSHIP\TOWNSHIP MANAGEMENT INFO\FILES\Policies Procedures Plans\Procurement Policies and Procedures Draft 05.03.2022.docx 
 Page 3  Draft May 4, 2022 
   

  

      named official(s) or if the Board reserves to itself the authority to award. 
 
      3.3 Request for Bids (RFB)/Request for Proposals (RFP) 
 
      When sealed competitive bids or negotiated fee proposals are required, a Request for Bids (RFB) or a  
      Request for Proposals (RFP) shall be developed by the Department Head responsible for the  
      procurement of the goods or services, which shall be approved by the Township Procurement  
      Director and/or the Township Board.  The RFB/RFP shall require interested bidders/proposers to  
      provide the following information as appropriate: 
 
      A. Description of goods or service desired 
 

B. Desired delivery date or commencement date of services 
 

C. Desired termination date 
 

D. Bidder’s/proposer’s qualifications 
 

E. Warranties 
 

F. References 
 

G. Performance Bonds 
 

H. Acquisition cost, fees or other Township financial obligation 
 
      The RFB/RFP shall also indicate the following information: 
 

A. Deadline to submit bids/proposals. 
 

B. Date, time and place that bids/proposals are to be submitted. 
 

C. Address to which bids/proposals are to be submitted. 
 
      All requests for bids/proposals shall include a statement that the Marquette Township Board reserves  
      the right to accept or reject any or all bids/proposals, to waive informalities or errors in the bidding  
      process and to accept any bid/proposal deemed to be in the best interest of the Township, including a  
      bid/proposal that is not for the lowest dollar amount. 
 
      Sealed bids/proposals shall be submitted to the Marquette Township Clerk or Procurement Director  
      by a date and time specified, and shall be marked on the outside “Sealed Bid/Proposal for       
      _________________________”. The Township Clerk and/or the Township Procurement Director and  
      at least one Department Head shall publicly open all bids/proposals submitted at the date and time  
      indicated on the RFB/RFP. All bidders/proposers shall be notified of the contract award in a timely  
      manner. 
       
     3.4 Recommendation. 
 
     The Procurement Director shall provide a summary of all bids/proposals for goods and services over  
     $2,000 to the Marquette Township Board along with a recommendation as to what supplier/consultant  
     should be awarded the contract. 
 
     3.5 Contract Award. 
 
     Awarding of a contract shall be based upon the following criteria as applicable depending on whether it  
     is a firm fixed price (low bid) or negotiated fee procurement: 
 

Page 69 of 73



 

U:\TOWNSHIP\TOWNSHIP MANAGEMENT INFO\FILES\Policies Procedures Plans\Procurement Policies and Procedures Draft 05.03.2022.docx 
 Page 4  Draft May 4, 2022 
   

  

 A. Price 
  
 B. Specification requirements 
 
 C. Product quality 
 
 D. Reputation of firm and ability to perform 
 
      E. Other relevant factors the Selection Board may wish to consider as outlined in the  
       Qualifications Based Selection Form for technical proposals. 
 
     3.6 Emergency Procurements. 
 
     In the case of an emergency which endangers the health, safety or welfare of a Township  
     citizen/employee or Township property, the Procurement Director shall be empowered to approve  
     essential emergency procurements as required without prior Board approval. 
 
4.0 PAYMENT 
 
      4.1 Payment Requests. 
 
      All payment requests shall be forwarded to the Township Clerk who will prepare a Bills Payable report  
      to the Township Board for their review and approval/disapproval.  Payment requests will have the  
      appropriate account number affixed to the invoice/payment document. 
 
  
     4.2 Payment Approval. 
 
     The Township Board shall review all Bills Payable reports including: 

 
A. Those exempt from prior approval. 
 
B. Those authorized by the Procurement Director and/or Department Heads. 
 
C. Those listed for Township Board approval/disapproval. 
 

      4.3 Payments. 
 
      Once the Township Board has approved payment, the Clerk and the Treasurer have ten (10)  
      business days in which to mail payment due to a vendor/firm. 
 
      4.4 Standing Payment Approval. 
 
      Certain types of purchases and/or services will be approved by the Township Board using a standing  
      order on an annual basis.  The Township Clerk shall keep on file those purchases and/or services that  
      the Township Board has approved with the standing order. 
 
5.0 PETTY CASH FUND 
 
      5.1 Establishment of Petty Cash Fund. 
 
      Marquette Township Board shall establish a Petty Cash fund in the amount not to exceed $100.00 for  
      purchases under $50.00. 
 
      5.2 Responsibility. 
 
      The Township Clerk shall be responsible for the management and control of the Petty Cash fund. 

Page 70 of 73



 

U:\TOWNSHIP\TOWNSHIP MANAGEMENT INFO\FILES\Policies Procedures Plans\Procurement Policies and Procedures Draft 05.03.2022.docx 
 Page 5  Draft May 4, 2022 
   

  

 
6.0 CONFLICTS OF INTERESTS 
 
      6.1 Employees/Public Officials 
 
      All public officials and employees shall abstain from being a party to any contract between  
      himself/herself and the Township and he/she shall not solicit a contract between a business in which  
      he/she has a financial interest and Marquette Township. Exceptions to this provision are subject to  
      Township Board approval. 
 
 
  

Page 71 of 73



 

U:\TOWNSHIP\TOWNSHIP MANAGEMENT INFO\FILES\Policies Procedures Plans\Procurement Policies and Procedures Draft 05.03.2022.docx 
 Page 6  Draft May 4, 2022 
   

  

Marquette Charter Township 
 

Project/Purchase Information Cover Sheet 
 
 
Today’s Date:    ___________________________________________________ 
    
For Board Meeting Date:  ___________________________________________________ 
 
Person Making Request:  ___________________________________________________ 
 
For Which Department:   ___________________________________________________ 
 
Proposed Project/Item(s) to Purchase: ___________________________________________________ 
  
Supplier/Provider of Project/Item: ___________________________________________________ 
 
Deadline for decision/confirmation:  ___________________________________________________ 
 
Expected completion date:  ___________________________________________________ 
  
Total Cost:     $___________________ Estimated  $_________________    
  
Source of Funding: 
  
 ___ Cash    Account(s) to debit   ___________________________________________________ 
 
     ___________________________________________________ 
      
     ___________________________________________________ 
 
     ___________________________________________________ 
 
  
 ___ Deposit/Amt $__________       ____ Bond/Amt $__________      ____ Payments/Amt $__________ 
  
 
How long/terms _______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Recommended action to be taken: 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Notes: 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

Page 72 of 73



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

To:  Township Board 
From:  Jon Kangas, Manager 
Date:  April 28, 2022 
Regarding: Manager Report for May 3, 2022 
 
Continuing Education/Training 
These past couple weeks have been loaded with opportunities for continuing education and 
training, all at affordable rates to the Township.  On April 19th and 20th, I attended the AWWA 
UP Waterworks Conference virtually so I wouldn’t have to travel back to the Township for the 
Board Meeting on the 19th.  Lenny also attended that conference virtually.  It is important to 
attend these conferences on an annual basis to ensure we are prepared for any changes in EGLE 
rules or regulations. 
 
This week, I attended the annual MTA conference virtually on a sporadic basis as time permitted, 
and yesterday I attended a UP Asphalt Education Session that was free of charge.  This was an 
interesting session, but was more technical in nature than what would typically benefit the 
Township Roads Committee or other staff.  While these educational opportunities were 
affordable, they came at a cost to my time.  Fortunately, this is the busy time of year for training 
and it will be over soon.   
 
I do have two more days of virtual training scheduled for May 10th and 11th as well.  I’m 
registered to virtually attend the Great Lakes Water Infrastructure Conference which is an EGLE 
event.  This event was originally scheduled two years ago, but has been cancelled twice due to 
COVID.  Now, they finally decided to move forward with it, including the virtual option. 
 
Personnel Committee Activity 
The Personnel Committee met earlier this week and has three items on the agenda for 
consideration on Tuesday.  First, they finished their review of the Personnel Policies and 
Procedures Manual.  The edits that you all previously saw only saw minor revisions.  The biggest 
change comes to meal reimbursement limits for travelling employees.  We will discuss that in 
greater detail on Tuesday. 
 
In addition, the Committee considered the impacts of our internal restructuring of the Building 
and Grounds staff.  They now report directly to the Public Works Superintendent.  As you know, 
we have policies in place to properly respond to these changes in responsibilities.  Unfortunately, 
we lost track of some of the details late last year.  The Committee is recommending revisions to 
the job description and classification for the Public Works Superintendent, which are justified and 
also recommended by me. 
 

Page 73 of 73


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Work Session and Regular Meeting Minut
	April 19, 2022 Board Work Session Minutes
	April 19, 2022 Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount $191,937.93.  Checks 1
	5-4-22

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. Michigan Townships Association Robinson Scholarshi
	MTA Robinson Scholarship

	2. Peter White Library Draft Board Minutes of April 1
	2022-4-19 Board Minutes DRAFT

	3. CLOSUP-Univ of MI Survey Results on Recycling 4-22
	Closup 4-22-22

	4. MCSWMA Draft Minutes 4-20-22
	4-20-22 Minutes Draft

	5. MCSWMA 2020-21 Annual Report-Condensed
	2021 Annual Report Condensed

	6. State of Michigan - Before the Public Service Comm
	State of Michigan UP Power Company 042722



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Presentation by Elise Desjarlais, Lake to Lake Coo
	us 41 corridor proposed pilot area

	B. Library Report, Tom Bronken and Andrea Ingmire

	7. Community Linkage 
	A. Consider Request by North Iron Church to Participa

	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider Noquemenon Trail Network (NTN) Policy Opi
	Board Action Item

	B. Consider Recommendation from Personnel Committee R
	Board Action Item
	04 Job Description - Public Works Superintendent - B&G Added DRAFT

	C. Consider Recommendation from Personnel Committee R
	Board Action Item
	06 Reclassification App - Public Works Superintendent

	D. Consider Recommendation from Personnel Committee
	Board Action Item
	DRAFT MINUTES 04.26.2022

	E. Consider Draft Procurement Policies and Procedures
	Board Action Item
	Procurement Policies and Procedures Draft 05.03.2022


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission
	2. Roads Committee
	3. Events Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	05.03.2022 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

